

Julie McCullough, CPP

119 Southberry Dr., New Market, AL 35761 | 404.643.9731 | juliemstudios@gmail.com

Visual Artist

Visual Artist with over 20 years of experience in the commercial and small business industries. Have extensive computer software proficiencies, attention to detail, and exceptional interpersonal abilities.

Possess a sound educational foundation in the field and always strive to contribute through my enthusiastic commitment.

Experience

OWNER | JMCCULLOUGH & ASSOC. | 2003 - CURRENT (DBA: JULIE M STUDIOS)

www.juliemstudios.com (Designed and built by Julie McCullough)

- Owner of a design studio specializing in digital art, graphic design, computer aided design (CAD), and technical drawing.
- Complete designs utilizing one or a combination of the following programs: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, AutoCAD, Adobe Acrobat, and Microstation
- Art education instructor
- Composite Photography, digital painting, traditional painting and mixed media

OWNER | JMCCULLOUGH & ASSOC. | 2016 - CURRENT (DBA: JMA DESIGNS)

www.jmadesigns.com (Designed and built by Julie McCullough)

- JMA Designs is a division of JMcCullough & Associates specializing in graphic design. I help small businesses plan, design and manage their brand.

DESIGN DIRECTOR | FACILITEC | 1997 - 2003

- Managed eight designers and multiple projects varying in size from a 1,000 sf to 200,000 square feet.
- Planned, forecasted, and managed weekly and monthly schedules and annual business plans.
- Met with customers and sales representatives to discuss and coordinate design layouts and content.
- Worked with contractors, commercial brokers, and building owners to coordinate project timelines and budgets.

PROJECT MANAGER | COOPER CARRY | 1996 - 1997

- Met with customers and sales representatives to discuss and coordinate design layouts and content.
- Programmed and planned 1 million square feet, and completed the CAD drawings.
- Selected and presented finishes, and prepared CAD finish plans.

PROJECT DESIGNER | WAKEFIELD BEASLEY | 1995 - 1996

- Met with customers and sales representatives to discuss and coordinate design layouts and content.
- Followed the Lead Project Manager to complete project tasks.

Awards, Accomplishments and Certifications

- Huntsville Art League (HAL) Artist Mentorship Participant 2016
- Huntsville Arts Walk 2016
- Huntsville Arts Stroll 2014
- Certified Professional Photographer 2011
- Panoply Participant 2010
- Chandler Award Winner 2007
- Published in Interior Design Magazine 2007
- Certified Interior Designer, NCIDQ 2000

Skills and Abilities

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop, Acrobat, Illustrator, InDesign
- Corel Painter
- WordPress
- AutoCAD
- Microstation
- Microsoft Products

ART MEDIUMS

- Digital Mixed Media
- Watercolor
- Acrylic
- Line drawings

Education

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Certified Professional Photographer 2011
- New York Institute of Photography Graduate 2009
- Fine Art Compositing with Brooke Shaden
- Adobe Photoshop Compositing with Arron Nace
- Compositing with Karen Alsop
- Drawing – Jane Davenport: Mermaids, I Heart Drawing, Draw Happy, Miss Quoted, Vitamin Sea, Express Yourself

BACHALOR OF ARTS | 1995 | BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Interior Design

Professional Associations

- Professional Photographers Association (PPA)
- Huntsville Art League (HAL)
- Arts Huntsville